

**Robert Simpson Johnson, BS, CPG**  
**821 Ratliff Rd. POB 657**  
**Bronte, Texas 76933**  
**+01-325-473-4400 Office; 325-668-5519 Cell**  
**E-Mail [budj@wtxs.net](mailto:budj@wtxs.net)**



Mr. Johnson is a degreed and Certified Petroleum Geologist. Over the past 20 years he has owned and operated an oil and gas service and operating company and a mud logging company both located in Texas. During this time he discovered two new oil fields, developed and leased prospects for other operators developed and implemented training programs for mud loggers, exploration geologists and drilling and completion supervisors. Expertise in Pennsylvanian and Permian shelf edge and basin fill stratigraphy and sedimentology including all open hole, mud log and geologic map generation and interpretation. His strength is geological risk assessment and conveying geology from the office to the field while simultaneously implementing engineering, land, safety and regulatory concerns. He is strong in identifying those individual problems that may result in cascading failures and can obtain a best value - lease cost approach to any exploration program. AFE and Prognosis development customary.

## **EDUCATION**

Texas Tech University- 1987 Bachelor of Science - Geology (Minor in Chemistry, additional classes in Pet Eng, Eco, Ag)

## **WORK EXPERIENCE and ACHIEVEMENTS**

- 1987 - 1990 Family Cow/Calf Ranch Operations
- 1990 – 2000
  - Chevron Farmout and Asset Development; negotiated over 100 oil and gas leases
  - Leased various prospects including the first 3D seismic prospect in the local county
  - Oil Field Discovery and asset management: Bud Johnson Ellenburger Field
  - Oil Field Discovery and asset management: Trinity Odom Field
  - In-field development programs (prospects and wells drilled within existing older fields)
  - Drilling and Completion Supervision Training under Fenner Services (Abilene, Texas)
  - Correlated Eastern Shelf drilling problems to geologic horizons and implemented preventative measures
  - 15 years SWCD & Underground Water Conservation District Director (working with landowners)
- 2000- Present
  - Real Estate Development - Mostly Vacation Rental Houses, Big Bend Nat'l Park & Ruidoso, NM
  - Owner operator: Flowstone Energy Services: Mud logging Company (No accidents) (Through 2012)
  - Oil and Gas Operator: Magnet Oil, LP - Drilling & Completion Services and Operations (No accidents)
- Development, management, executed and evaluated original drilling prospects from concept through production including: re-entry programs, land assets, geology, geophysical evaluations, seismic exploration, evaluation and interpretation of open hole logs and mud log correlations and cross sections.
- Maintained a multilevel and international client, vendor and investor relations program.
- Managed and supervised oil and gas revenues and expenses, safety and regulatory management of field personnel and leases.
- Trained and supervised field personnel in the drilling and completion of over 50 wells in the Eastern Shelf to average depth of 5000'.
- Developed and implemented a low cost effective H2S detection system which alerted and gave early detection prior to a blow-out ultimately saving many rig personnel's lives.
- Owned and operated a mud logging company with over 20 employees; collectively logged over 1500 wells both vertical and horizontal in and around Central and West Texas.
- Developed and executed a working model for determining water saturation calculation (Sw) from mud logs which correlates closely with Schlumberger open hole logs.

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

AAPG - American Association of Petroleum Geologists  
WTGS - West Texas Geological Society  
Texas Alliance Partners – Oil and Gas Operators  
Sons of Norway – Lodge #1-999

## **INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

Excel – Extended Proficiency  
Microsoft Office – Outlook, MS Word  
Delorme – Mapping Software Proficient

## Clients and References

Michael Sagan - Layline Petroleum  
David Cole - Layline Petroleum  
Don Christiansen - Schlumberger  
Bill Connelly - Linn Energy  
Brook Riley - Linn Energy  
Bill Womble - Walsh and Watts  
Joe Favor - Trimble Batjer Insurance  
Cody Goodman - Heart Land Drilling Company  
M. H. Kahn - Ampak Oil  
David Fuller - Mainlog  
Jim Murphy - Telesis Operating  
Craig Ruff - Telesis Operating  
Larry Petree - Cone & Petree  
Taylor Davis - Midwestern Mud  
Mark Stanger - Banner Operating  
Walter F. Brown, Jr - Delray Oil  
Mike Donnally - Abilene Well Service  
Cody Meyer - Independent Drilling & Completion Supervisor

### One of My Early Wells Drilled in 1995

